

City of Miami Beach, 1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139, www.miamibeachfl.gov

OFFICE OF MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS, Tel: 305.673.7575

Press Release

Melissa Berthier, Email: melissaberthier@miamibeachfl.gov Matt Kenny, Email: mattkenny@miamibeachfl.gov

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE July 20, 2023

Precautionary Boil Water Notice Issued in South Beach

— For all areas south of 23 Street —

Miami Beach, FL – Late this afternoon, a private contractor hit a 20" water main in the vicinity of Alton Road at 6 Street, which resulted in a water main break. Due to the drop in water pressure, a Precautionary Boil Water Notice is in effect for all areas south of 23 Street from the ocean to the bay, including the Sunset Harbour neighborhood. The Venetian Islands are NOT part of this advisory.

The Precautionary Boil Water Notice will remain in effect until drinking water test results pass for two consecutive days, as per Florida Administrative Code.

Residents, visitors, and businesses are advised to boil all water used for drinking, cooking/food preparation, making ice, brushing teeth or washing dishes. A rolling boil of one minute is sufficient. Bottled water may be used as an alternative.

The City of Miami Beach will notify residents and businesses when the Precautionary Boil Water Notice has been lifted.

Text MBAlert to 888777 to receive notifications to your mobile device.

###

To request this material in alternate format, sign language interpreter (five-day notice required), information on access for persons with disabilities, and/or any accommodation to review any document or participate in any city-sponsored proceedings, call 305.604.2489 and select 1 for English or 2 for Spanish, then option 6; TIY users may call via 711 (Florida Relay Service).